
     

 

 
 
 
Notice of a public  

Decision Session - Executive Member for Economy and Strategic 
Planning 

 
To: Councillor Waller (Executive Member) 

 
Date: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 

 
Time: 10.00 am 

 
Venue: Remote meeting 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
In view of the changing circumstances around the Covid-19 pandemic, 
this meeting will be held remotely. Any decisions made will form 
recommendations to the Chief Operating Officer. 
 

Notice to Members – Post Decision Calling In: 
 
Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* 
on this agenda, notice must be given to Democracy Support 
Group by: 
 
4:00 pm on Thursday 27 January 2022 if an item is called in 
after a decision has been taken. 
 
*With the exception of matters that have been subject of a 
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which 
are not subject to the call-in provisions. Any called in items will be 
considered by the Customer and Corporate Services Scrutiny 
Management Committee. 
 

 
Written representations in respect of item on this agenda should be 
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Friday 21 January 
2022. 



 

 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member is asked to 

declare: 
 

 any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

 any prejudicial interests or  

 any disclosable pecuniary interests 
 
which he may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 10) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 23 

November 2021 and 15 December 2021. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 

registered to speak can do so. Members of the public may speak 
on agenda items or on matters within the remit of the committee. 
 
Please note that our registration deadlines have changed to 2 
working days before the meeting, in order to facilitate the 
management of public participation at remote meetings.  The 
deadline for registering at this meeting is 5:00pm on Friday 21 
January 2022. 
 
To register to speak please visit 
www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings to fill out an online 
registration form.  If you have any questions about the 
registration form or the meeting, please contact the relevant 
Democracy Officer, on the details at the foot of the agenda. 
 
Webcasting of Remote Public Meetings 
 
Please note that, subject to available resources, this remote 
public meeting will be webcast including any registered public 
speakers who have given their permission. The remote public 
meeting can be viewed live and on demand at 
www.york.gov.uk/webcasts. 
 
During coronavirus, we've made some changes to how we're 
running council meetings. See our coronavirus updates 
(www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy) for more information on 
meetings and decisions. 

http://www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy


 

 
 

4. Quarterly Economic Update    
 Report to follow. 

 
5. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Executive Member considers 

urgent under the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer 
 
Joseph Kennally 
Contact details:  

 Telephone – (01904) 551573 

 Email joseph.kennally@york.gov.uk  
 

 

 

 
 

 

For more information about any of the following please contact 
the Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting  
 

 Registering to speak 

 Written Representations 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports 
Contact details are set out above 

 
 
 
 

mailto:joseph.kennally@york.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



City Of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Member For 
Economy And Strategic Planning 

Date 23 November 2021 

Present Councillor Waller (Executive Member for 
Economy and Strategic Planning and Craghill 
(Executive Member for Housing and Safer 
Neighbourhoods) 

 This meeting was held in consultation with 
26. the Executive Member for Housing and Safer 

Neighbourhoods (for Agenda Item 4, Review 
of Formal Enforcement Action and 
Enforcement Policy) 

 

23. Declarations of Interest  
 

The Executive Members were asked to declare, at this point in 
the meeting, any personal interests not included on the Register 
of Interests or any prejudicial or discloseable pecuniary interest 
that they might have in respect of the business on the agenda. 
None were declared. 
 
 

24. Minutes  
 

Resolved: That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 20 
October 2021 be approved as a correct record and 
signed by the Executive Member. 

 
 

25. Public Participation  
 

It was reported that there was no registrations to speak under 
the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

27. Review of Formal Enforcement Action and Enforcement 
Policy  
 

The Executive Members considered a report which enabled 
them to review the formal enforcement action undertaken in 
2020-21 by:- 

 Public Protection (Environmental Health, Trading 

Page 1 Agenda Item 2



 Standards and Licensing) 

 Housing Services 

 Community Safety 

 National Trading Standards Regional Investigation and 

 National Trading Standards eCrime teams 
 
The Head of Public Protection, Head of Community Safety and 
Housing Standards and Adaptions Manager were in attendance 
to present the report and respond to questions. 
 
Key points raised during the presentation of the report included: 

 Actions such as prosecutions in 2020-21 had been more 
limited because officers were deployed to respond to the 
Covid-19 pandemic. 

 Crown Prosecution Service guidance had advised that 
alternatives to proceeding with prosecution be taken 
wherever possible due to pressure of Covid. 

 The report asked the Executive Members to approve a 
consultation with the public and businesses to examine 
enforcement policies, determining which areas need 
prioritising and how measures introduced during the 
pandemic, such as Covid Marshals, can be utilised in the 
future. 

 
In relation to Community Safety enforcement, officers noted: 

 The Neighbourhood Enforcement Team covered three 
geographic areas and tackled environmental crime, low-
level anti-social behaviour, domestic noise nuisance, fly 
tipping, dog fouling, nuisance begging, selling or busking 
and street urination. 

 The Domestic Noise Patrol Service ran between 9pm and 
3am on Friday and Saturday nights. 

 Enforcement was seen as the last approach, with 
behaviour change sought first by the team. 

 Staff illness and absences due to the Covid-19 pandemic 
had stretched resources and there had also been an 
unprecedented number of calls regarding noise nuisance. 

 
In relation to the Housing Standards and Adaptations Service, it 
was noted: 

 Housing had been especially relevant in recent years 
during the pandemic, as they had become places of work 
and refuge, as well as homes. 

Page 2



 Activities performed by the team included Licensing 
Scheme for Houses with Multiple Occupation and 
complaints from tenants, which had to be responded to 
differently during the pandemic. 

 A number of successful funding bids were made to 
Government, including funding from the Department for 
Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy of £100,000 for 
pilot work on minimum energy efficiency standards and 
the (then) Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local 
Government of £162,000 to enable 128 enforcement 
officers to be trained across the region. 

 
Comments from Executive Members and responses from 
officers included: 

 As part of the policy review, it was suggested to 
compare the number of enforcement actions taken 
against the number of complaints received in order to 
measure the success rate of efforts to present the need 
for enforcement. 
- Officers stated that this could be achieved and was 

already being done in some areas e.g. idling. 

 In order for enforcement action to be taken against 
people littering or allowing dog-fouling, officers had to 
physically see the act taking place, which made 
enforcement difficult. Officers encouraged people in the 
community to inform Community Safety with any 
information that may help to prevent these. 

 Planning enforcement issues on construction sites 
often overlapped with public protection concerns, and it 
was suggested that the review consider options on 
becoming more proactive in dealing with these issues. 

 Disruption and noise from building sites were a problem 
for many residents of the city, and it was important that 
the public see that the Council is taking all necessary 
steps to reasonably alleviate this, as well as 
understand what can practically and legally be done to 
assuage this. 

 The consultation should include examples of where the 
Council has undertaken educational services around 
community safety. 

 689 noise warning letters had been sent out in the year, 
which was an exceptional amount. 

 Mobile CCTV cameras were being used specifically for 
monitoring fly-tipping offences. The Community Safety 
manager was due to be selecting sites on known 

Page 3



hotspots on which to deploy these cameras in 
December 2021. 

 Members thanked officers for their work over the year. 
 

Resolved: 
i.     That the contents of the report and action taken be 

noted, and that officers are asked to undertake a full 
review of the Council’s enforcement policy in the 
coming year. 

ii.     That the additional workload in some areas compared 
to previous years be noted. 

iii.     That officers be thanked for the work that they have 
done during a difficult time during the pandemic and 
lockdowns where guidance was rapidly changing, 
whilst implementing enforcement and giving advice to 
businesses and residents. 

iv.     That the public and all councillors be consulted on 
policies to update the Council’s enforcement policy and 
reporting back of steps taken to enforce as well as 
promoting activities which will encourage positive 
behaviour and reduce harm before enforcement is 
required. 

v.     That work be undertaken with North Yorkshire Police 
and Safer York Partnership to develop a holistic 
approach, involving the Communities Team, and Ward 
Teams, Business Improvement District, Retail Forum, 
traders’ associations, landlord associations, parish 
councils and town council, residents associations, 
schools and other bodies to ensure a city wide 
approach to show the collective work of statutory 
officers and partners to tackle enforcement issues, with 
clear performance reporting showing the distinct work 
of the Council’s enforcement teams. 

vi.     That a communications plan be developed which 
reminds residents of the work that is done by the team, 
and how to contact them to request help, or provide 
information which can assist with enforcement. 

vii.     That a report on the outcome of mobile CCTV camera 
use to tackle fly tipping be brought to a future decision 
session. 

viii. That an investigation of enforcement issues on 
construction sites be undertaken. 

 
 

Page 4



Reason: To ensure enforcement activity undertaken in 2020-21 
has been reviewed in accordance with the Council’s 
enforcement policy and approve a review of the policy, 
with appropriate consultation with the public and 
businesses, in 2022. 

 
 

27. Review of City of York Council’s One Year Business 
Support Strategy  
 

This report provided an update on progress achieved on the 
delivery of City of York Council’s One Year Business Support 
Strategy. The Strategy was part of a suite of strategic 
documents that formed the Council’s One Year Recovery and 
Renewal Plan, a Plan that sought to address the very significant 
and immediate impacts of Covid-19 across all aspects of life in 
York. The Director of Housing, Economy and Regeneration and 
the Economic Growth Manager were in attendance to present 
the report and respond questions. 
 
Key points raised during the presentation of the report included: 

 The One Year Business Support Strategy was a part of 
the broader One Year Covid Recovery Strategy agreed by 
Executive in 2021. 

 Key aspects of the Council’s support for businesses 
during the pandemic included the quick and efficient 
delivery of government funding and micro-grants to 
businesses, the latter to support businesses beyond the 
scope of government support. 

 The strategy was comprised of four key themes: networks, 
targeted support, sector development and workforce skills 
and training, which where detailed in the report. 

 An allocation of £500,000 from the Council’s Additional 
Restrictions Grant had been made to develop an 
innovative business support voucher scheme which was 
open for applications. 

 Over 600 free Federation of Small Businesses 
memberships had been provided to businesses which 
provided a wide range of support services. 

 Growth managers had supported 287 businesses in York 
since the beginning of 2021. 

 There had been 97 inquiries from businesses and 
investors seeking to create jobs in York since the 
beginning of 2021, of which over half were still live. 

 

Page 5



 
 
The Executive Member commented: 

 That he thanked officers for their work during 
extraordinary circumstances and ensuring that businesses 
got the help they needed during the pandemic. 

 He was grateful for the support officers provided for the 
lobbying to government over the issue of businesses 
missing out on initial grants. 

 He thanked officers for the skills work done to translate 
government announcements made about available funds 
to  

 3,500 businesses had been provided with funds 
channelled to them through the Council during the 
pandemic, out of a total of 7,000. 

 National comparative data showed that York had 
experienced a strong response to, and recovery from, the 
economic issues the pandemic created. 

 He requested that future reports had a greater application 
of measurements on what interventions delivered, for 
example on the outcomes of the business support 
vouchers provided. 

 He drew attention to the potential for green jobs in the city, 
and the work done during the pandemic to provide 
infrastructure for training for such jobs, e.g. electric car 
charging and stated that it was important that York puts 
itself at the forefront of this growing economic sector. 

 
Resolved: 

i.     That the contents of the report be noted. 
ii.     That officers be thanked for their work during the 

unprecedented circumstances of the Covid-19 
pandemic. 

iii.     That a detailed response on the potential of creating 
green jobs through the support of the city’s climate 
ambitions be requested. 

 
Reason: To support the Council’s delivery of business support 

activity in York. 
 
 
 
 

CLLR A WALLER, Executive Member Member 
[The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 10.50 am]. 

Page 6



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Joint Budget Decision Session - Executive 
Members for Economy and Strategic 
Planning, Transport and Environment and 
Climate Change 

Date 15 December 2021 

Present Councillors Waller (Executive Member for 
Economy and Strategic Planning, D'Agorne 
(Executive Member for Transport and 
Widdowson (Executive Member for 
Environment and Climate Change) 

  

 

In view of the changing circumstances around the Covid-19 pandemic, 
this meeting was held remotely. Any relevant decisions recorded in 
these minutes will be formally approved by the Chief Operating Officer, 
using his emergency delegated powers. 

 

28. Declarations of Interest  
 

The Executive Members were asked to declare, at this point in 
the meeting, any personal interests not included on the Register 
of Interests or any prejudicial or discloseabale pecuniary interest 
that they might have in respect of the business on the agenda. 
None were declared. 
 
 

29. Public Participation  
 

It was reported that there were no registrations to speak under 
the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

30. Financial Strategy 2022/23 to 2026/27  
The purpose of this report was to provide background 
information for the overall Financial Strategy and to present the 
draft savings proposals, growth assumptions and capital 
schemes for the Transport, Environment and Climate Change 
and Economy and Strategic Planning portfolios. This was to 
provide an opportunity for Executive Members to obtain 
feedback in advance of the finalisation of the overall Financial 
Strategy which was to be presented to Executive on 7 February 
2022. The Chief Finance Officer and Head of Service Finance 

Page 7



were in attendance to present the report and respond to 
questions. 
 
Key points raised during the presentation of the report included: 

 That the report provided background for the overall 
Financial Strategy and presented the Executive Members 
with draft proposals for savings, growth and capital for 
their three portfolios. 

 The proposals were prepared in the context of the ongoing 
economic effects of the Covid-19 pandemic, which had 
created an unprecedented financial challenge. 

 Details of the individual council funding allocations were 
not to be announced until the Provisional Local 
Government Finance Settlement was announced. 

 It was still unclear whether a one year or multiyear 
settlement would be announced by Government, which 
had made medium term financial planning more complex 
and may require the overall strategy to change at a later 
date. 

 A Council Tax increase of 1.99% was proposed, along 
with a further 1% ring-fenced to adult social care. 

 There was a budget gap of over £7 million which had to be 
closed via budget savings. 

 Officers had attempted to sustain a stable financial 
position while dealing with ongoing and increasing 
pressures in adults’ and children’s social care. 

 The reports annexes outlined detailed proposals for each 
portfolio and a summary of consultation responses 
received up to 07/12/2021. 

 
The Executive Member for Environment and Climate Change 
commented: 

 That coronavirus had caused continuing difficulties for the 
operations in this portfolio, especially around waste 
collection, recycling and the public realm. 

 That she was pleased that her area had continued to be 
supported, e.g. that green bin collection had gone from 36 
weeks per year to 40 and that collection routes were being 
recalculated with new vehicles to ensure that they were 
more efficient. 

 She thanked both officers and residents for their support 
throughout the pandemic. 

 

Page 8



The Deputy Leader and Executive Member for Transport 
commented: 

 That he also wished to thank officers, especially front-line 
workers. 

 That the current budget difficulties were shared by many 
other local authorities, but he was pleased that City of 
York Council had been able to continue providing its 
essential services. 

 Highway maintenance had placed continued demand on 
scarce resources, however a Highways Infrastructure 
Asset Management Plan had recently been adopted, 
which aided in maximising cost-effectiveness while 
keeping people safe on roads, streets and cycleways. 

 The majority of spending on transport was now dependant 
on external funding for infrastructure. 

 The Carbon Reduction Strategy will help to set out a clear 
pathway for decarbonising transport, and will added to by 
the new Local Transport Plan. 

 A Bus Service Improvement Plan had been submitted, 
however announcements on government funding were 
awaited to support post-Covid plans to promote public 
transport. 

 
The Executive Member for Economy and Strategic Planning 
commented: 

 That he thanked officers for their efforts in keeping the 
planning application efforts running throughout the 
changing regulations of the pandemic, emphasising the 
importance of keeping the economy moving and allowing 
construction to continue. 

 That the Council had efficiently and effectively distributed 
money provided by the Government to local businesses, 
which had enabled York to qualify for an additional £1.4 
million in Additional Restrictions Grants which would be 
distributed before March 2022. 

 The inspection process for the Local Plan was expected in 
2022, which would provide certainty for residents around 
land allocation in the city. 

 He thanked officers for preparing the budget proposals 
earlier than usual to ensure a more transparent process 
before they were to be presented to Budget Council in 
February 2022. 
 
 
 

Page 9



Resolved: 
 
That the following be agreed for inclusion within the overall 
Financial Strategy 2022/23 to 2026/27: 
 

i.     The 2022/23 revenue savings proposals for the 
Executive Member portfolios as set out in annex 1. 

ii.     The 2022/23 revenue growth proposals for the 
Executive Member portfolios as set out in annex 2. 

iii.     The feedback from consultation to date as set out in 
annex 3. 

iv.     The new schemes for inclusion in the 2022/23 to 
2026/27 Capital Programme as set out in annex 4. 

 
Reason: To ensure that stakeholders have the opportunity to 

feed into the budget process in advance of the 
finalisation of the Financial Strategy 2022/23 to 
2026/27. 

 
 
 
 
 

Cllr A Waller, Executive Member 
[The meeting started at 4.30 pm and finished at 4.44 pm]. 

Page 10


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes
	1512 Joint Budget EMDS minutes
	Minutes



